



Donovan Kelly

5912 Mustang Dr
Riverdale, Maryland 20737
donovan_kelly01@yahoo.com
donovankellydesign.com
240.386.9604



DONOVAN KELLY
DESIGN

THINK CREATIVE. BE CREATIVE. REDESIGN THE WORLD.

PROFILE

I am a prolific UI/UX Designer with a bit of front-end knowledge who has an interest in creating a modern look to companies and their applications. My drive to improve upon "best-yets" coupled with an extensive background in creative design enables me to produce effective, highly-regarded results. My web development projects consistently receive high user experience scores. I am driven to continue building upon my knowledge base and refining my methods of execution. My goal is to leverage my skills to enable the growth and visibility of your organization.

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of Washington
Arlington, Virginia
June 2008 - 2012
Bachelor of Fine Arts degree
in Graphic Design

SKILL SET



VS Code



WordPress



Figma



InDesign



Photoshop



Illustrator

QUALIFICATIONS:

Web Dev

- HTML 5 & CSS 3
- Javascript/JQuery
- Bootstrap 4
- Nodejs
- RESTful API
- MySQL
- JIRA

Design

- UI/UX Design
- Corporate Branding
- Layout Design
- Typography
- Infographics
- Photo Manipulation

EXPERIENCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

UI/UX Designer / Jr. Front-End Web Developer

September 2018 - Present

- Collaborated with the team Lead and the communications department to design, structure, and implement new website UI and page applications from start to finish; updated existing website.
- Teamed up with the communications department to develop one pagers, strategic plan publication, and trade-show banners.
- Used WordPress RESTful API to develop the News Section/page to the Tides and Currents Website.
- Conducted analytical research on client website.
- Participated in weekly meetings with the development team, supported brainstorming and idea generation, as well as gave guidance to other developers on troubleshooting tasks.

ASTOR & SANDERS CORPORATION

Graphic Artist / Web Designer

July 2014 - September 2018

- Leveraged my design experience to collaborate with a variety of proposal team members, capture managers, and senior leadership to develop graphics in support of proposal efforts.
- Conceptualized and produced high-quality, creative, print, and digital designs supporting marketing collateral/campaigns.
- Worked with senior leadership to conceptualize, design, and develop a new look to company website in drupal.

SYSTEMS INTEGRATION & DEVELOPMENT

Graphic Artist / Web Designer

July 2014 - September 2018

- Maintained and designed company marketing material.
- Designed and maintained website in WordPress.
- Designed a company trade-show booth, brochure, bookmarks, slide-show, and helped decide on giveaways for the American Meteorological Society (AMS) Convention.

THINGS I ENJOY



ART



DESIGN BOOKS



MUSIC



VIDEO GAMES



COFFEE



PHOTO GRAPHY

FREELANCE

Runway to the Cure
Web Development
April 2019 - August 2019
runwaytothecure.org

- Designed and developed website for breast cancer awareness.

Winchester Ciderworks
Graphic Designer
October 2017 - December 2017

- Designed brochures for the New 522 Cider being released.